From: Doug Wolfberg

To: Schmider,Joseph (DSHS)

Cc: Ray Mollers; Ken Brody

Subject: Legal Counsel Certification - April 20, 2022 EC Meeting
Date: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 2:32:12 PM

Mr. Chairman,

Pursuant to Section 10.B.6 of the Recognition of Emergency Medical Services Personnel Licensure
Interstate Compact (hereinafter referred to as the “Compact”), | hereby certify as legal counsel for
the Commission that the Executive Committee may meet in closed session to discuss employment
matters and/or the negotiation of contracts for services.

This certification is made pursuant to the exemptions set forth in Section 10.B.5(b) and (d) of the
Compact.

Respectfully submitted,

MMM

Douglas M. Wolfberg | Page, Wolfberg & Wirth, LLC

5010 E. Trindle Road | Suite 202 | Mechanicsburg, PA 17050

Direct Dial: 717.620.2680 | Office: 717.691.0100 | Fax: 717.691.1226
dwolfberg@pwwemslaw.com | www.pwwemslaw.com

This message is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the party to whom it was addressed.
If you received this message in error, please immediately delete the message and notify us.

Unintended transmission of a message does not waive the attorney-client privilege.
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